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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
Date:  October 9, 2015  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Rita Schwabe, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5139 OF to be opened October 16, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. 

Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Can you please tell us what vendor currently 
supplies this contract and what the current 
price is? 

There is no current vendor therefore there is no 
current pricing. 

2. Who is your current supplier? There is no current vendor 

3. What is your current delivered price? There is no current pricing. 

4. What at the physical addresses for each 
location within the districts? 

Cities & Towns within each District are Listed (see 
section 6) Pages 24 & 25 of the ITB. Street 
addresses and contact phone numbers will be 
provided as orders are placed for specific locations. 

5. What grade of material is needed? Technical specifications can be found in the ITB 
page 21, section 2. 

6. How will this be used? The product is mixed with deicing salt and gravel 
for application to slick winter roadways. 

7. Will the orders be a minimum order of 50 
bags. Can we specify of minimum order of 50 
bags. 

Vendor shall not impose minimum order 
requirements (see section 3, page 23).  However, 
the product has previously been ordered by  either 
full pallets of 50# bags or 2000# Totes only. 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


